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1. NUMBER 1157

2. NAME Greenough Courthouse, Police Station and Gaol

3. DESCRIPTION OF ELEMENTS INCLUDED IN THE ENTRY (GENERAL)

The former court house was constructed in 1867, police station and gaol, 1870.
The single-storey building is of local limestone and has a shingled  roof and
verandahs to two sides.  The cell block forms the south wing of an internal
courtyard, which is completed by a high stone wall and tamarisk hedge on the
north, and a major stables complex on the east.  The courtyard functioned as  an
exercise yard.  Additions were made to the complex on the south side in 1873 to
accommodate the telegraph office and post office.  This imposing complex of
civic buildings was the centre for government administration of the district for
many years.

4. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Greenough

5. LOCATION Clinch Place, Greenough

Loc Victoria 10593 D 68028 C/T 1252/497

6. OWNER

7. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE OF PLACE (ASSESSMENT IN DETAIL)

The place has been assessed by the National Trust  of Australia (WA) and has
been entered in the Register held by that body as a classified building with the
following statement of  significance:

Historically and architecturally significant.

8. REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES
(DATE OF GAZETTAL)

Interim Entry 17/7/1992

Permanent Entry 09/7/1993

9. CONSERVATION ORDER

10. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

11. REFERENCES

National Trust Assessment Exposition
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